RAIG

GREAT NORTHWEST

MEMO

To: Peter Brixius, City Manager
City Council

From: Shane Baker R&B Director

Date: August 3,2023

Subject: 12-Foot, 6.6-yard Sander Spreader

We opened bids for the 12’ Sander Spreader for Road and Bridge
Departments Tandem Axle Truck on August 1%. Our Budget for this is
$45,000.00.

We received one bid packet back from Kois Brothers Equipment
Company Inc. for $39,082.00

We would like to recommend the award go to Kois Brothers
Equipment Company Inc. for $39,082.00. They have met all specifications
and are low bid.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at 824-
4463

300 W. 4" Street
Craig, CO. 81625
Phone: (970) 826-2000 Fax: (970) 824-6539



